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Rural Hospital Planning & Transition Grant FY 
2025 Frequently Asked Questions 
N O V E M B E R  1 5 ,  2 0 2 4  

A Community Health Needs Assessment is identified as a 
priority in our current strategic plan, is this considered an 
eligible project for the Planning & Transition Program? 
No- Community Health Needs Assessment is no longer an eligible project for the Planning & 
Transition grant. 

When is the deadline to apply? 
The deadline to apply is Friday, December 20, 2024 at 4:30pm CT 

Will the Planning & Transition Grant RFP information webinar 
be recorded? 
No- however materials from the webinar, including presentation slides and a questions and 
answers document, will be posted on the ORHPC webpage. 

What is expected of our community health board? 
A key component of this grant program is the requirement of a 30-day period for the local CHB 
to review the proposal and submit comments to the Commissioner of Health. It is the 
responsibility of the applicant hospital to send a copy of the application to any relevant CHB.  
Upon sending your proposal to the CHB, request that the CHB submit all comments to 
health.ruralhospitalgrants@state.mn.us no later than January 20, 2025. 

Is the Governing Board Resolution still required in the 
application? 
No- the Governing Board Resolution is no longer a required attachment for the FY25 Rural 
Hospital Planning and Transition grant application. 
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To obtain this information in a different format, call: 651-201-3838. 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/ruralhealth/funding/grants/index.html#rhpt
mailto:Health.RuralHospitalGrants@state.mn.us
http://www.health.state.mn.us/
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